



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811-2329

June 9, 2023

Committee to Elect Gina Dockstader 2022 IID Director Division 3
Gina Young Dockstader
Robert Trimm, Treasurer
[REDACTED]

**No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC No. 2023-00401; Committee to Elect Gina Dockstader
2022 IID Director Division 3**

Dear Committee, Gina Dockstader, and Robert Trimm,

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act¹ (the “Act”). This letter is in response to a referral from the Imperial County Registrar of Voters alleging that you failed to timely file the second pre-election campaign statement in connection with the June 7, 2022 Primary Election.

The Enforcement Division found that you timely filed the second pre-election campaign statement for the period covering April 24, 2022 through May 21, 2022 on May 24, 2022. Therefore, it appears the referral was made in error. For this reason, we are closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Tara Stock at tstock@fppc.ca.gov or (916) 322-8241.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton, Acting Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:ts

cc: County of Imperial Registrar of Voters

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.